

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HELENA, MONTANA

ORDINANCE NO. 3163

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTERS 11, 12, 13, AND 14 OF TITLE 8 OF THE HELENA CITY CODE TO INCREASE THE MINIMUM FINES FOR PARKING VIOLATIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF HELENA, MONTANA:

That Sections 8-11-14, 8-11-15, 8-12-6, 8-12-7, 8-13-4, 8-13-5, 8-14-14, and 8-14-15 of the Helena City Code are hereby amended as follows:

8-11-14: PENALTY: Violation of any preceding section will result in a minimum fine of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25.00), and a maximum fine of one hundred dollars (\$100.00). (Ord. 2329, 1-16-1984; amd. Ord. 3163, 01-14-2012)

8-11-15: NOTICE OF VIOLATION: Any violation of this chapter, unless otherwise specified, shall constitute a misdemeanor under the laws of the state of Montana and this code. A notice shall be attached to any vehicle in violation of this chapter stating that it has been parked in violation of this chapter and instructing the owner thereof to pay to the city the sum of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) for such violation. If the first such notice of violation is disregarded for failure to pay or appeal the notice of violation, a second notice shall be mailed to the owner of record of the vehicle, instructing the owner to pay to the city

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HELENA, MONTANA

Ord. No. 3163

the sum of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25.00).

If the second notice is disregarded, the director of parking and traffic division shall institute proceedings for the prosecution of the violation in municipal court. (Ord. 3121, 1-11-2010, eff. 3-1-2010; amd. Ord. 3163, 01-14-2012)

8-12-6: PENALTY: Violation of any preceding section will result in a minimum fine of ~~two dollars (\$2.00)~~ ten dollars (\$10.00), and a maximum fine of one hundred dollars (\$100.00). (Ord. 2329, 1-16-1984; amd. Ord. 3163, 01-14-2012)

8-12-7: NOTICE OF VIOLATION: Any violation of this chapter, unless otherwise specified, shall constitute a misdemeanor under the laws of the state of Montana and this code. A notice shall be attached to any vehicle in violation of this chapter stating that it has been parked in violation of this chapter and instructing the owner thereof to pay to the city the sum of ~~two dollars (\$2.00)~~ ten dollars (\$10.00) for such violation. If the first such notice of violation is disregarded for failure to pay or appeal the notice of violation, a second notice shall be mailed to the owner of record of the vehicle, instructing the owner to pay to the city the sum of ~~two dollars (\$2.00)~~ ten dollars (\$10.00). If the second notice is disregarded, the director of parking and traffic division shall

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HELENA, MONTANA

Ord. No. 3163

institute proceedings for the prosecution of the violation in municipal court. (Ord. 3121, 1-11-2010, eff. 3-1-2010; amd. Ord. 3163, 01-14-2012)

8-13-4: PENALTY: Violation of any preceding section will result in a minimum fine of ~~two dollars (\$2.00)~~ ten dollars (\$10.00), and a maximum fine of one hundred dollars (\$100.00). (Ord. 2329, 1-16-1984; amd. Ord. 3163, 01-14-2012)

8-13-5: NOTICE OF VIOLATION: Any violation of this chapter, unless otherwise specified, shall constitute a misdemeanor under the laws of the state of Montana and this code. A notice shall be attached to any vehicle in violation of this chapter stating that it has been parked in violation of this chapter and instructing the owner thereof to pay to the city the sum of ~~two dollars (\$2.00)~~ ten dollars (\$10.00) for such violation. If the first such notice of violation is disregarded for failure to pay or appeal the notice of violation, a second notice shall be mailed to the owner of record of the vehicle, instructing the owner to pay to the city the sum of ~~two dollars (\$2.00)~~ ten dollars (\$10.00). If the second notice is disregarded, the director of parking and traffic division shall institute proceedings for the prosecution of the violation in

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HELENA, MONTANA

Ord. No. 3163

municipal court. (Ord. 3121, 1-11-2010, eff. 3-1-2010; amd. Ord. 3163, 01-14-2012)

8-14-14: PENALTY:

A. Violation of any preceding section will result in a minimum fine of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25.00), and a maximum fine of one hundred dollars (\$100.00).

B. Airport parking violation penalties shall be as follows:

1. Short term parking: Minimum fine of two dollars (\$2.00) and maximum fine of one hundred dollars (\$100.00);

2. Long term parking: Minimum fine of twenty dollars (\$20.00) and maximum fine of one hundred dollars (\$100.00).

(Ord. 2625, 12-9-1991; amd. Ord. 3163, 01-14-2012)

8-14-15: NOTICE OF VIOLATION: Any violation of this chapter, unless otherwise specified, shall constitute a misdemeanor under the laws of the state of Montana and this code. A notice shall be attached to any vehicle in violation of this chapter stating that it has been parked in violation of this chapter and instructing the owner thereof to pay to the city the sum of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) for such violation. If the first such notice of violation is disregarded for failure to pay or appeal the notice of violation, a second notice shall be mailed to the owner

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HELENA, MONTANA

Ord. No. 3163

of record of the vehicle, instructing the owner to pay to the city the sum of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25.00). If the second notice is disregarded, the director of parking and traffic division shall institute proceedings for the prosecution of the violation in municipal court. (Ord. 3121, 1-11-2010, eff. 3-1-2010; amd. Ord. 3163, 01-14-2012)

FIRST PASSED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HELENA,
MONTANA, THIS 17th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2012.

/S/ James E. Smith
MAYOR

ATTEST:

/S/ Debbie Havens
CLERK OF THE COMMISSION

FINALLY PASSED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HELENA,
MONTANA, THIS 14th DAY OF JANUARY, 2013.

/S/ James E. Smith
MAYOR

ATTEST:

/S/ Debbie Havens
CLERK OF THE COMMISSION